Mastercreation TFS

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 April 2024 16:26

To: Mastercreation TFS; Parag Pandey

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Manish Thakkar Kcorp; Ramendra Singh
Subject: RE: Vendor Mail ID updation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Parag,

As per our discussion today, PFB list of vendors whose email ids needs to be changed on priority. Request you to kindly help in updating the same for all entities.

Supplier Code | Navision Entity Wise | Vendor Name Old Mail ID New Mail Id

RV232410248 | V0000443 Blue Star Limited crdnad support@bluestarindia.com pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com
RV232410286 | V0000481 Technocrats Security Systems Private Limited accounts@technocrat.asia marketing]l @technocrat.asia

RV232414117 | V0002326 GRANDMASTER INNOVATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED accounts@grandmaster.co rajeshc@grandmaster.co

RV232414992 | v0000238 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt Ltd jagrit@middlebycelfrost.com ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com
RV232415737 | V0000984 Nugreen Building Technologies Private Limited accounts@nugreen.co.in kamaljeet@nugreen.co.in

RV232415776 | V0001023 Gross Kitchen Equipments info@grosskitchequipments.com merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com
RV232416951 | V0001139 REVAC SYSTEMS revac.accts@gmail.com info.revac23@gmail.com

RV232417247 | V000094 MITTAL INTERNATIONAL sales@mitalin.com anil@mitalin.com

RV232422428 | V0000636 IMPELPRO SCM SOLUTIONS PVT LTD prachi.k@impelpro.in nilesh.k@impelpro.in

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 19 April 2024 16:22
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Vendor Mail ID updation

Hi Abdul,

Kindly update the below Vendors New Mail Id as per given below detail

Supplier Code | Navision Entity Wise | Vendor Name Old Mail ID New Mail Id
RV232410248 | V0000443 Blue Star Limited crdnad support@bluestarindia.com pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com
RV232410286 | V0000481 Technocrats Security Systems Private Limited accounts@technocrat.asia marketingl @technocrat.asia
RV232414117 | V0002326 GRANDMASTER INNOVATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED accounts@grandmaster.co rajeshc@grandmaster.co
RV232414992 | V0000238 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt Ltd jagrit@middlebycelfrost.com ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com
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

Regard-

Ramendra



